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Hi Corey,

Dorothy Menasco

Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:26 PM

Corey Hampson

Tripp Coston

RE: DKT 20200051-GU and DKT 20200166-GU: Confidentiality Memos

Thank you for providing this list. We will copy these to Docket 20200166.

Dorothy

From: Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: DKT 20200051-GU and DKT 20200166-GU: Confidentiality Memos

Hi Dorothy,

Listed below are the document numbers for confidentiality memos which should be added to DKT 20200166. Each of
these memos are associated with a confidential document that has already been approved by an Order.

DN 06260-2020
DN 06263-2020
DN 06271-2020
DN 06274-2020
DN 06276-2020
DN 06277-2020
DN 06282-2020
DN 06284-2020
DN 07756-2020
DN 10976-2020
DN 10977-2020
DN 11963-2020
DN 12475-2020
DN 12476-2020
DN 12477-2020
DN 12478-2020
DN 12479-2020
DN 12490-2020

Thank you for adding these to the docket,

Corey

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Corey Hampson

Cc: Tripp Coston

Subject: RE: DKT 20200051-GU and DKT 20200166-GU: Confidentiality Memos



Good morning, Corey. Please provide the relevant document numbers, and we will copy those
documents to Docket 20200166.

Thank you!

Dorothy

From: Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: DKT 20200051-GU and DKT 20200166-GU: Confidentailty Memos

Good Morning Dorothy,

| spoke to Tripp this morning regarding the confidentiality memos in DKT 20200051. He believes we should also add the
memos to the 20200166 docket file for the confidential documents included in DKT 20200166.

Thank you for your help,

Corey





